CITY OF CALISTOGA

1232 Washingron Street ¢ Calisioga, CA 94515
707.942.2800

Miarch 25, 2009 -

Margaret Law
1143 Mtz Drive
Calisingz, CA 94515

Re: fllegal Garage Conversion — 1143 bitzi Drive (APN 811-433-004}
Dear Ms. Law:

On March 10, 2008, Brad Cannon, Buiiding Official and i met with you on your property
located at 1143 Miczi Drive, within the “R1%, Single Family Residential zoning district, to
discuss steps necessary 1o legifimize your garage that was recently convered 1o living
space without e proper permits. Subseguent to this discussion, we indicated to you
that in order o authorize #he conversion you first nesdad fo file and obiain fhe Planning
Comrmission's approval of a Variance allowing two replacement parking spaces within
the front yard setback. Once this Planning Commission authorization 15 obtained you
may then submif and obtain a building permit, which would formelly valicate fhe
conversion. However, should the Planning Commission deny fhe Variance you will ba
required io retum the stuchure 1o s pre-sxisting condition upon obiaining & dermolition
permit with the Building Depariment.

Thersfore, in the interest of complying with the established regulations in a fimely
mannar, dlease submit & Variance reguest or a demolition perrmit within ten {10) days of
receiving this letter. A Variance regussi must be filed on the forms provided along with
= $500 deposit that will be placed into a developer deposit account (DDA). A dempolition
permit may be obtained by contacting Mr. Cannon directly at (707) 942-2827.

Otherwise, we appreciate your aftention regarding this matier and if you have any
questions or comments regarding this matter, | can be contacted at (707) 942-2827 or by
email af elundguist@di.calistoga.ca.us.

Sincerely,

Erik V. Lundguist
City of Calistoga
Associate Planner

Encl:  Planning Application
Variance Checklist

CC: Brad Cannon, Building Cfficial
Pauieite Solt, Code Enforcemsant Oificer
Correspondence/Code Enforcement Folder



